

GLEBE DISTRICT HOCKEY CLUB INC

64TH ANNUAL REPORT

1994 SEASON

ASSOCIATIONS INCORPORATION ACT 1984

Section 10 (1)

NEW SOUTH WALES



CORPORATE AFFAIRS COMMISSION

CERTIFICATE OF INCORPORATION

Registered No: Y 07620-31

This is to certify that


GLEBE DISTRICT HOCKEY CLUB INCORPORATED

is on and from the FIRST day of JUNE 1989

incorporated under the ASSOCIATIONS INCORPORATION ACT, 1984.

Given under the seal of the Corporate Affairs Commission at Sydney.

This FIRST day of JUNE 1989.

 S.C.1666

R. Bellagha
A person authorised by the
Corporate Affairs Commission of New South Wales



AGENDA -

- GLEBE DISTRICT HOCKEY CLUB INC -

AGENDA -64th. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - 12th February,1995

1. Attendance and Apologies
2. Minutes of the 63 rd. Annual General Meetings 1993.
3. Business arising from Minutes
4. Acceptance and endorsement of 64 th. Annual Report.
5. Acceptance and endorsement of Treasurer's Report
6. Acceptance and endorsement of Treasurer's Budget
7. Election of Office Bearers
8. Notice of Motion - Turf Progress
9. Notice of Motion - Sales of Club book "Under the Arches".
10. Notice of Motion - Sponsorship.
11. GENERAL BUSINESS - Topics for discussion
 - a. 6 or 7 teams to be entered into the SHA1995 Winter Competition .
 - b. Preliminary draw for Second Division Teams - Turf, night matches on turf, Club playing at one venue Grades 1 - 6.
 - c. Payment of training fees as a part of fees (1st, 2nd & 3rd Grades). To be discussed.
 - d. Roster system to be initiated for Wednesdays and Saturdays, behind the bar service and to lock up stage.

Meeting open for discussion :-

Meeting closed atpm

Keith Corkery - Secretary

- GLEBE DISTRICT HOCKEY CLUB INC -

MINUTES - 63 rd. ANNUAL GENERAL MEETING - 20th. February, 1994

HELD AT JUBILEE OVAL CLUB ROOM.

MEETING OPENED AT 10.00 am

PRESENT : H. Wark Snr., K. Wark Snr., K. Wark Jr., H. Wark Jr., C.Wark, S. Corkery, K. Corkery, O. Ploskodniak, P. Howe, R.Taylor, A. Rochester, C. Rochester, J. Busch, P. Busch, C. Stubbs, C. Brown, A. Parbhu, G. Paterson, G. Gilmour, P. Nilan, S. Nilan, J. Oman, P. Mitchell, G. Dunn, J. Goldsmith, P. McCann, B. Goodridge, F. Letts, J. Collett R. Cheong, T. Harvey, M. Craig-McFeely, K. Chivers, C. Campano and E. Beame.

APOLOGIES : J. Kenny, M.Goodridge, S. Casey, P. Casey, D. O'Brien, L. Wark, C. O'Conner, M. Howe, A. Nilan, B.Gilmour, C.Busch, M. Tapsell, G.Wark.

LATE ARRIVALS: A. Howe, S. Cain, M. Howe, B. Ineson, S. Casey, D. O'Brien, Shane Casey and Max Solling.

BUSINESS ARISING FROM PREVIOUS A.G.M. held on 10th. Nov,1991

2. Minutes of previous meeting held on 14th. February,1993 were accepted and endorsed. [moved - C. Stubbs] (seconded - P.Mitchell) , carried.

3. No business arising.

Ken Wark Senior as the Vice President thanked the Executive Committee for their work and functioning as a team throughout the last year.

Geoff Paterson thanked the Secretary - Keith Corkery on the content and presentation of the 63 rd Annual Report.

4. Acceptance and Endorsement of the 63 rd. Annual Report -

[moved - O. Ploskodniak] (seconded - C. Rochester) , carried.

Ken Wark Snr. commented that Harry Wark Snr. with 754 games played for the Glebe Club should be added to the list of players in Report.

5. Acceptance and Endorsement of the Treasurer's Report -

Harry Wark complimented the Treasurer on the report presented, this was revoiced by Colin Rochester who agreed with the comments made.

[moved - P. Busch] (seconded - J. Oman) , carried.

6. Acceptance and Endorsement of the Treasurer's Budget -

Questions raised - Provisions made for :

- i. How fees would be affected by proposal - (Colin Rochester)
- ii. Query raised on the fees collected - (Peter Mitchell)
- iii. Sponsorship spoken about at length, also the need for a Sponsorship Committee. The need for something to offer a Sponsor (Kevin Chivers). The difficulties of getting news coverage and news paper reports was detailed by Jim Oman.

[moved - C. Rochester] (seconded - C. Stubbs) , carried.

...../2

7. Election of Office Bearers - 1994-1995.

- Patron** - **Harry Wark Snr.**
 Jim Kenny stepping down from the position as Patron - Geoff Paterson spoke on Jim's health and thanked him for his contribution to the Club.
 Harry Wark Snr., [moved - Committee] (seconded - C. Brown) , carried.
- President** - **Geoff Paterson**
 [moved - C.Brown] (seconded - P. Mitchell) , carried.
- Vice President** - **Ken Wark Senior.**
 [moved - K.Corkery] (seconded - C. Rochester) , carried.
- Secretary** - **Keith Corkery**
 [moved - O. Ploskodniak] (seconded - C. Brown) , carried.
- Treasurer** - **Bob Taylor**
 [moved - C. Brown] (seconded - J. Busch) , carried.
- Assistant Secretary/Treasurer** - **Glenn Dunn**
 Jane Goldsmith stepping down from position.
 Thanks for all your help. (K. Corkery)
 Glenn Dunn - [moved - P. Busch] (seconded - J. Oman) , carried.
- Club Captain** - **Peter Busch**
 [moved - J. Busch] (seconded - O.Ploskodniak) , carried.
- Club Room Manager** - **Harry Wark Senior**
 [moved - B. Taylor] (seconded - P. Howe) , carried.
- Equipment Officer** - **Peter Howe**
 [moved - G. Paterson] (seconded - B. Taylor) , carried.
- Publicity / Social Organiser** - **Gary Wark**
 Les Wark stepping down from position, Gary Wark nominating. Harry Wark Snr. spoke against this nomination, giving full details and his reasons for rejecting the nomination. (His favorite nephew). No other nominations.
 [moved - C. Brown] (seconded - P. Mitchell) , carried.
- Club Coach** - **Les Wark**
 Pat Nilan stepping down from position,
 Les Wark - [moved - C. Stubbs] (seconded - P. Busch) , carried.
- Club Trainer** - **Leo Sherwood**
 Application letter read to Meeting, discussed fully.
 [moved - P. Busch] (seconded - C. Stubbs) , carried.
- Assistant Club Coach** - **Craig Stubbs**
- Assistant Club Trainer** - **" "**
 [moved - K. Corkery] (seconded - G. Paterson) , carried.
- Assistant Club Captain** - **Bevan Ineson**
 [moved - P. Nilan] (seconded - P. Busch) , carried.
- Records Officer** - **Joyce Wark**
 [moved - J. Busch] (seconded - K. Wark) , carried.
- Junior Development Officer** - **Jim oman**
 [moved - B. Taylor] (seconded - C. Stubbs) , carried.

3.

Assistant to Junior Development Officer - Mick Tapsell
[moved - J. Oman] (seconded - K. Wark) , carried.

Assistant to Junior Development Officer - Ron Cheong
[moved - J. Oman] (seconded - G. Paterson) , carried.

Assistant to Junior Development Officer - Amrat Parbhu
[moved - B. Taylor] (seconded - J. Busch) , carried.

Assistant to Junior Development Officer - P. Howe

Assistant to Junior Development Officer - M. Howe

Assistant to Junior Development Officer - B. Taylor

Associate Committee Delegate - Jane Goldsmith

Nominated by Associates

Provisional Selection Committee - Peter Busch (Convenor)

Col Rochester, [moved - C. Stubbs] (seconded - P. Busch) , carried.

George Manou, [moved - P. Busch] (seconded - C. Rochester) , carried

Peter Mitchell, [moved - J. Busch] (seconded - C. Rochester) , carried.

Bevan Ineson, [moved - P. Busch] (seconded - C. Brown) , carried.

Les Wark, [moved - C. Stubbs] (seconded - C. Rochester) , carried.

Robert Wark. [moved - P. Nilan] (seconded - H. Wark) , carried.

Craig Stubbs, [moved - K. Corkery] (seconded - G. Paterson) , carried.

Public Officer

_ Keith Corkery

GENERAL BUSINESS - :

1. Report on Turf - The D.A. with Town Planner will progress to Aldermen. The Lease - Heads of Agreement has been signed by Glebe DHC but not by Harold Park. Turf companies have been approached for preliminary pricing.

The World Cup being staged at Homebush should help our chances with obtaining a grant from Sports & Recreation. The Turf was discussed and questions raised.

2. Harry Wark and Max Solling presented a summary of the proposed book they have written and the information compiled. The 1993 results would be included and the preliminary copy should be ready in approximately 8 weeks.

Eddie Crook to obtain firm quotes, preliminary investigations indicate the cost at being \$5,000 - \$6,000 for 500 copies. The book would be about 150 pages with approximately 50 photographs.

All members present were invited to view the draft copy at the conclusion of the AGM.

Colin Rochester - The Club should be using the book to attract potential sponsors.

General agreement that the Club should be involved financially and publishing should proceed, with the book being used in selling the Club to sponsors.

4.

2. Suggestion put forward that a Sponsorship Committee be formed.
[k.Corkery] (C. Stubbs)

3. The difficulties experienced in collecting playing fees was raised by the Treasurer and after discussion it was moved that the Team Captain's should be responsible for this.

4. Problems in respect to the Summer Competition were raised by Shane Nilan. Two games have been played, B Division Team players short (9), no selectors or 1st Grade Coach at matches, no SHA officials at Homebush or Little Bay, problems at Little Bay with lights and times. Concern that there was little to no training, suggested the possibility of forgetting the Summer Competition. After agreeing Colin Rochester suggested there was lack of organisation by SHA, the Meeting discussed the problem and the following conclusions reached.

- i. A letter be sent to SHA expressing concern re Summer Competitions.
- ii. Possibility of training on Monday nights be suggested to members.

5. State League - Cost of entering a Team, the travelling and the benefits to the Team were questioned by several delegates. The general discussion concluded that if the Competition was meant for the best Teams in the State, then Glebe should be represented and that they have an obligation to compete. The costs and time involved was agreed to be considerable and participation in future should be reviewed.

6. Peter Mitchell asked if Glebe DHC were going to book a block of seats for the World Cup of Hockey in November. Geoff Paterson will follow up with World Cup officials.

7. Ken Wark Senior mentioned that Kelvin Dickey, a past President had past away and this had not been noted in the report. The Secretary apologised for the omission.

8. Fred Letts commented on the quality, support and the history of the Red Rag.

Closing address by President Geoff Paterson.

General acceptance to the AGM.
Meeting closed at 12.15 pm.



GLEBE DISTRICT HOCKEY CLUB Inc

FOUNDER - The late Reverend Brother McCarten Keegan

OFFICE BEARERS AND OFFICIALS - 1994

PATRON
 PRESIDENT
 VICE PRESIDENT
 SECRETARY
 PUBLIC OFFICER
 TREASURER
 ASSISTANT SECRETARY / TREASURER
 CLUB CAPTAIN
 CLUBROOM MANAGER
 EQUIPMENT OFFICER
 PUBLICITY/ SOCIAL/ CARNIVALS
 CLUB COACH
 CLUB TRAINER
 ASSISTANT CLUB COACH
 ASSISTANT CLUB TRAINER
 ASSISTANT CLUB CAPTAIN
 RECORDS OFFICER
 ASSOCIATE'S EXEC. COMMITTEE MEMBER
 JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT OFFICE
 ASSISTANT JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT OFFICERS

Harry Wark Snr.
 Geoff Paterson
 Ken Wark Snr.
 Keith Corkery
 Keith Corkery
 Bob Taylor
 Glenn Dunn
 Peter Busch
 Harry Wark Snr.
 Peter Howe
 Garry Wark
 Les Wark
 Leo Sherwood
 Craig Stubbs
 Craig Stubbs
 Bevan Ineson
 Joyce Wark
 Jane Goldsmith
 Jim Oman
 Mick Tapsell, Ron Cheong,
 Amrat Parbhu, Marty Howe
 Bob Taylor and Peter Howe

PROVISIONAL SELECTION COMMITTEE (CLUB CAPTAIN - AUTOMATIC)

Peter Busch (Convenor)
 Les Wark, Col Rochester,
 George Manou, Craig Stubbs,
 Peter Mitchell, Robert Wark and Bevan Ineson

MANAGEMENT COMMITTEE

Geoff Paterson, Ken Wark Snr., Bob Taylor,
 Keith Corkery, Peter Busch, Gary Wark,
 Jane Goldsmith, Peter Howe,
 Jim Oman and Harry Wark Snr.

LIFE MEMBERS

J Quinland
 K Paterson
 H Wark Snr
 W Stubbs
 P Rogers

B Bates
 J Kenny
 C Brown
 F Letts
 J Divney

Mrs Taylor
 K Dickey
 K Wark Snr
 R Brown
 M Howe

J Worley
 W Ryan
 P Nilan
 G Gilmour
 Molly Wark

HON. AUDITORS

Pellarini Van and Associates
 206 St. Johns Road, Glebe NSW 2037

The Glebe District Hockey Club extends its appreciation for their time and support given.

ROLL OF HONOUR



PAST PRINCIPAL OFFICE BEARERS

YEAR	PRESIDENT	HONORARY SECRETARY	HONORARY TREASURER	CLUB CAPTAIN
1950	J Worley	F Needham	-	F Murray
1951	J Worley	F Needham	-	F Murray
1951	J Worley	F Needham	-	F Murray
1952	J Worley	F Needham	-	F Murray
1953	J Worley	F Needham	-	F murray
1954	J Worley	WF Ryan	-	H Wark
1955	J Worley	R Thorpe	-	H Wark
1956	J Worley	R Thorpe	-	H Wark
1957	J Worley	R Thorpe	-	H Wark
1958	N Walker	R Thorpe	-	G Harris
1959	N Walker	R Thorpe	-	V Westacott
1960	N Walker	R Thorpe	-	V Westacott
1961	N Walker	R Thorpe	-	H Wark
1962	K Dickey	R Thorpe	-	H Wark
1963	K Dickey	R Thorpe	-	P Nilan
1964	K Dickey	F Letts	-	P Nilan
1965	K Dickey	F Vanderputt	-	P Nilan
1966	G Harris	F Vanderputt	-	P Nilan
1967	W Stubbs	F Letts	-	R Brown
1968	W Stubbs	F Letts	-	R Brown
1969	W Stubbs	F Letts	-	R Brown
1970	W Stubbs	F Letts	-	R Brown
1971	W Stubbs	F Letts	-	P Nilan
1972	P Nilan	F Letts	-	M Howe
1973	P Nilan	F Letts	-	R Brown
1974	P Nilan	F Letts	-	R Brown
1975	P Nilan	F Letts	-	R Brown
1976	P Nilan	F Letts	-	I Mutton
1977	P Nilan	F Letts	-	R Brown
1978	R Brown	G Manou	-	I Mutton
1979	F Letts	B Pink	-	I Mutton
1980	F Letts	B Pink	-	I Mutton
1981	G Gilmour	B Pink	-	L Wark
1982	G Gilmour	D O'Brien	-	L Wark
1983	G Gilmour	D O'Brien	-	L Wark
1984	G Gilmour	K Paterson	-	K Sweeney
1985	P Howe	K Paterson	-	D O'Brien
1986	D O'Brien	K Paterson	-	C Rochester
1987	R Wark	I Treharne	-	K Sweeney
1988	R Wark	D O'Brien	-	P Busch
1989	R Wark	G Wark	-	P Busch
1990	R Wark	D O'Brien	I Treharne	P Busch
1991	R Wark	D O'Brien	I Treharne	D Rochester
1992	G Paterson	K Corkery	B Taylor	P Busch
1993	G Paterson	K Corkery	B Taylor	P Busch
1994	G Paterson	K Corkery	B Taylor	P Busch

SUPPLEMENT TO THE ANNUAL REPORT - 64th AGM

POSITION

POSITION - 1995 SEASON

PATRON
PRESIDENT
VICE PRESIDENT
SECRETARY
TREASURER
ASSISTANT SECRETARY / TREASURER
CLUB CAPTAIN
CLUBROOM MANAGER
EQUIPMENT OFFICE
PUBLICITY/ SOCIAL/ CARNIVALS
CLUB COACH
CLUB TRAINER
ASSISTANT CLUB COACH
ASSISTANT CLUB TRAINER
ASSISTANT CLUB CAPTAIN
RECORDS OFFICER
ASSOCIATE'S EXEC. COMMITTEE MEMBER
JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
ASSISTANT JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
ASSISTANT JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
ASSISTANT JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
ASSISTANT JUNIOR DEVELOPMENT OFFICER
PROVISIONAL SELECTION COMMITTEE (CLUB CAPTAIN - AUTOMATIC)
PUBLIC OFFICER	KEITH CORKERY

THE PRESIDENT'S REPORT 1994



At the end of a successful season I would like to take the opportunity to thank everyone associated with the Club for their part in the continuing success.

Your Committee has been hardworking, very dedicated and above all forward thinking in its consideration of the Club's future needs and direction.

Special thanks to Keith Corkery upon whom this Committee relies heavily for his well of information and guidance, as well as "doing the work" behind the scenes. His thoroughness and dedication to the task of Secretary is invaluable to this Club.

Thanks to Bob Taylor and Peter Howe who again have managed our finances on a shoestring budget. Peter will be missed on Committee this year.

Congratulations to Jim Oman and the Junior Committee on its efforts again this year. It is pleasing to note the upturn again and this Club now has the greatest number of Juniors of any Sydney Club. I hope everyone continues to work hard in this junior development as this ensures our survival and strength as a "District Club".

To all players who represented the Club this year, although it was very disappointing at the Grand Finals, you can be assured the Club was proud of your efforts on the field with the Premier Division – only three points off winning Club Championship. The First Grade took out Summer Comp. and State League Champions and played some memorable games, providing the best the Club can offer with two World Class players on show supported by a host of talented and promising players. Second Division and the Club Champions again for the second year and holding up the tradition "Under the Arches" enjoying the challenge of competition on the field then showing a congenial atmosphere at after match proceedings. They are a pillar of strength in the Club's ideals to provide for the talents of all players.

Congratulations to those players who won Club Awards and were recognised by the Committee and their peers amongst a host of deserving nominees.

On a more sour note, the general behaviour of a number of players and supporters and the attitude towards umpires has left a lot to be desired and I hope to eradicate this problem next year. We must all modify our behaviour when representing the Club and not to use the Club as a stage to vent our own individual thoughts to the whole Sydney Hockey Fraternity on a Saturday afternoon especially when those views are not necessarily the Club's or the image we want to project.

To Glenn Dunn thanks for your organisation of this year's "Annual Raffle" at such short notice. Results were disappointing with just over half our target being reached. Each team was asked to sell fifteen books raising three hundred dollars per team to reach our target of six thousand dollars. Not one team in the whole Club was able to achieve that goal. With the best efforts in Senior Men's being \$180.00 the worst \$100.00; Senior Women's best \$200.00 the worst \$120.00; and Juniors' best \$260.00 the worst \$140.00. If anyone has other initiatives of raising much needed funds, let the Club in on them !!!!

With the successful launch in mid-October of "Under the Arches" book by Dr Harry Wark and Max Solling we now have a product in which we can reflect on our history and proudly show to new comers and Juniors alike. It reflects also the ability of people within the Club to produce such a professional product. To Eddy Crook and Marilynne Smith and to Dr Harry Wark never before has such a project of this scale been attempted by a Hockey Club and it will certainly be a milestone itself in the Club's great history. To everyone who was associated in some way to the fulfilment of this book the Club expresses its gratitude.

With the negotiations of the lease agreement with Harold Park being still determined to the mutual satisfaction of both parties, we continue the struggle into 1995. With this in mind we need to structure the Club in a more business orientated fashion. With an emphasis on members, with expertise in management, to be in key Committee positions. We need new ideas and initiatives. We desperately need to attract sponsorship, as costs keep escalating and reliance on raffles etc. are a year to year proposition with no long term gains. The Committee has approached a representative of FRA research organisation, into raising funds through donations pledged by members associated with the Club. This is one option being considered.

In closing again for all the voluntary work done by the Committee, members, social members and parents who give their time seven days a week from Juniors through to Seniors your dedication and devotion, reflects the success and holds the key to the future of the Club. Thanks for your support.

To my wife Maureen thanks for your involvement and support as always.

*President 1994
Geoffrey I. Paterson*